Change

Current Minutes

Clarification provided

1 7. New Business
b) Team NS - member-submitted questions It was later clarified after the meeting that $1,400 was spent solely on gas and food for
i) Expense breakdown the six practices, not including rental fees. During the meeting, Justin clarified that he
never submitted gas or food receipts, and asked who did. Sebastian responded that it
Example given by Sebastian: Gas and Food 51400 spent over 6 | Was Amanda and Rory.
practices for Team NS Coaches Rory and Amanda. N ) ]
It was later clarified after the meeting that the actual number of practices was 5, ID
sessions were 2 and camps were 2. It was also clarified after the meeting that some of
that money was used for meals for Justin and Kyla, not just Rory and Amanda.
Team NS Practices/ID Sessions/Camps
May 11, 2024 - ID Session (1)
May 18, 2025 - ID Session (1)
July 20, 2024 - Practice (1)
August 3-4, 2024 - Camp (2)
August 24, 2024 - Practice (1)
October 26-27, 2025 - Practice (2)
March 22, 2025 - Practice (1)
Please note that pending an audit, all financials are unconfirmed.
2 7. New Business

b) Team NS - member-submitted questions
ii) Expense breakdown

Sebastian reported at the NSPPI meeting that CSIA was not
happy with the amount of spending. The example he gave was
530,000 spent on two tournaments and six practices from the
excellence budget

It was later clarified after the meeting that the $30,000 was spent on coach travel for
two tournaments and holding six practices. When CSIA asked for a breakdown, the
Treasurer could not answer.

Please note that pending an audit, all financials are unconfirmed.




7. New Business
b) Team NS - member-submitted questions
ii) Expense breakdown

Sebastian clarified there is a policy for mileage amounts, and
per diem amounts for meals

It was later clarified after the meeting that the per diem amount is $55/day.

7. New Business
b) Team NS - member-submitted questions
ii) Expense breakdown

Sebastian reported that Jr. Badgers tournament was for two
coaches, over two days, and the total expense was S4856

It was later clarified after the meeting that the average expense for each coach for a
two-day trip was $2,428. Sebastian raised a concern about the $644 spent on a car
rental and $550 on gas and food over just two days. Sebastian asked whether each
coach received a separate rental.

Please note that pending an audit, all financials are unconfirmed.

7. New Business
b) Team NS - member-submitted questions
ii) Expense breakdown

There was a discussion between multiple members at the
table surrounding chaperones and ratios. The question was
asked if parents who are already attending the tournament

were able to be counted as a chaperone to cut down on costs.

This was not answered.

It was later clarified after the meeting that Sebastian was the one who asked why did
we (WNS) pay to bring a chaperone when, to my understanding, Jenn the president,
Jenn - Hayden’s mom, and Azalea’s mom were already attending? Could they not have
been asked to help meet the athlete-to-adult ratio? This was not answered

This was later clarified after the meeting that Bobbyee is the Team NS Manager and not
a chaperone. It was also noted that Team NS is responsible for the athletes and one
needed to go to the hospital. Parents might not be comfortable sending their child to
the hospital with a stranger. Coaches/Managers are trusted with confidential medical
records that we can not disclose to a stranger to the athletes. Safety is more important
than saving money.

7. New Business
b) Team NS - member-submitted questions
ii) Expense breakdown

Sebastian reported S600 was spent from excellence on meals
for four days

It was later clarified after the meeting that the meals were claimed for three days,
based on the paper Barbara provided. The math didn’t add up, which led to Justin
noting he didn’t eat out because the hotel and competition provided food, and Amanda
responded that sometimes there isn’t time to eat, to which Justin replied, “Yes,
remember they gave us curry.”

Please note that pending an audit, all financials are unconfirmed.




7. New Business
b) Team NS - member-submitted questions
ii) Expense breakdown

For the MatMan/Bishop Ryan trip breakfast was provided at
the hotel, and lunch was provided at the tournament therefore
the per diem for the day would only be supper, not the full
$55.

It was later clarified after the meeting that also asked why, knowing the per diem policy,
the Treasurer approved spending the full amount when it wasn’t in line with the
guidelines.

Please note that pending an audit, all financials are unconfirmed.

7. New Business
b) Team NS - member-submitted questions
ii) Expense breakdown

Sebastian reported that for the coaches conference it was
S$7000 over budget.

It was later clarified after the meeting that Amanda stated that it was the fault of the
previous president, saying that the former president acted unethically, mismanaged
funds, and held a coaches’ conference that nobody was invited to.

This was questioned and clarified that this was not said at the meeting.

Please note that pending an audit, all financials are unconfirmed.




